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Cover Memorandum/Staff Report

File #: 24-603 Agenda Date: 5/21/2024 Item #: 6.G.2.
TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Sammie L. Walthour, Director, Neighborhood and Community Services
Department

THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM, City Manager

DATE: May 21, 2024

PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING JUNE 3-7, 2024 AS CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS'
APPRECIATION WEEK

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve June 3-7, 2024 as Code Enforcement Officers' Appreciation Week

Background:

The City of Delray Beach Code Enforcement Officers provide for the safety, health and welfare of the
citizens in this community through the enforcement of building, zoning, housing, fire safety,
environmental and other codes and ordinances. Code Enforcement Division, led by Enrique
Fernandez, Administrator, is responsible for improving neighborhoods and the quality of life of
residents and businesses through community education and engagement to achieve voluntary
compliance. Every day, the Code Enforcement Officers, assisted by support and program staff,
attempt to provide quality customer service to the public for the betterment of the community.
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